
From: EFSEC (EFSEC)
To: Grantham, Andrea (EFSEC)
Subject: Horse Heaven DEIS Notice - Colville Reservation THPO
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 8:14:57 AM

From: Guy Moura <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 7:48 AM
To: Owens, Joan (EFSEC) <joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Horse Heaven DEIS Notice - Colville Reservation THPO
 

External Email

Joan
 
We appreciate your consulting with the Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation. The Horse
Heaven Hills Energy Project is not located within the traditional territories of our constituent tribes.
We have no comment on cultural resources and historic properties.
 
lim ləmt, qeʔciéẃyeẃ, thank you
 
Guy Moura
Manager, History/Archaeology Program
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation
(509) 634-2695
 
On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 3:41 PM Owens, Joan (EFSEC) <joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached notice. Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the
attachment.
 
Thanks,

~Joan Owens
 
NOTE: EFSEC email addresses have changed to @efsec.wa.gov! Please update your EFSEC
contacts.
 
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Executive Assistant
Email: joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov
Phone number: (360) 664-1920
EFSEC Email: efsec@efsec.wa.gov
EFSEC phone number: (360) 664-1345
Address: 621 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey WA 98503-3172
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